

# UPAC Allocation Night Minutes

Date: 10/31/2023

Organization Name: Raw Aesthetics Movements

Budget(s) to be Reviewed: Program

<b>Committee:</b>	NAT
<b>Committee Chair:</b>	Sam
<b>UPAC Advisor:</b>	Ryan
<b>Committee Members:</b>	Tom, Shayla, Fred, Bryana
<b>Minutes Taker(s):</b>	Tom, Shayla
<b>SCT Member(s):</b>	Jacob & Shahid

<b>Organization Presenter:</b>	Carson Pedaci
<b>Presenter's Email:</b>	Cwp5404@psu.edu

## Minutes:

Description of the Budget:	
We want to bring in special dancers and hoarier to help foster a better dance community/	
Questions from the Committee:	Responses from the Presenter:
Have you completed your program registration meeting for this program? If so, what was the date of your meeting?	Yes
Have you paid for anything yet?	No
How do you plan to fund the portion of expenses that UPAC will not cover?	We collect dues each semester and we have sponsors from outside of campus
Is this program open to all University Park students?	Yes
How do you plan to advertise your event?	Instagram/ flyers
How does this event enhance the Penn State experience for students?	Dance is a form of self-expression so giving students the option will help enhance the penn state experience.
Do you plan on selling tickets for this event? (How much for UP Students/non-UP students?)	Yes
What is your expected attendance for each of the following groups: UP	Students: 40 Faculty: 3

students? Faculty/staff? Community members?	Community members: 35
How did you select this year's performing artists? Will you need security for this event?	Carson reached out to them, and we do not need security.
Have your priorities for funding changed?	no

<b>Committee Discussion:</b>
SCT: Budget looks good, no problems on my end and I think it's a great cultural event for Penn State.
SCT2: They are very open about their budget, and I think this is a great event and it also sounds interesting.
CM1: Overall, I think this is a solid budget that will really help enhance the Penn State experience and showcase different hobbies to the student body.
CM2: I think its going to be a nice event for the Penn State community.

<b>SCT Recommendation:</b>		
Recommendation:	\$12,197.19	
Amount Funded:	\$12,197.19	
2 <sup>nd</sup> By:	Tom	
Equipment Breakdown (If needed)	<ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. Item</li> <li>2. Item</li> <li>3. Item</li> <li>4. Etc.</li> </ol>	<ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. \$XXX</li> <li>2. \$XXX</li> <li>3. \$XXX</li> <li>4. Etc.</li> </ol>
Vote:	Passes 4-0	

**Additional Recommendations:**

Recommendation:

Comments:

Vote:

# UPAC Allocation Night Minutes

Date: 10/31/23

Organization Name: Student Film Society

Budget(s) to be Reviewed: Travel

<b>Committee:</b>	NAT
<b>Committee Chair:</b>	Sam L
<b>UPAC Advisor:</b>	Ryan
<b>Committee Members:</b>	Tom, Shayla, Bryana, Fred
<b>Minutes Taker(s):</b>	Shayla, Tom
<b>SCT Member(s):</b>	Yingxin

<b>Organization Presenter:</b>	Abby Tarpey
<b>Presenter's Email:</b>	<a href="mailto:agt5171@psu.edu">agt5171@psu.edu</a>

## Minutes:

<b>Description of the Budget:</b>	
Getting real world networking experience with leading industry professionals, which will provide our members with hands-on experience, insight into future career possibilities, and the opportunity to bond and be a part of a rare experience so early in their film careers.	
<b>Questions from the Committee:</b>	<b>Responses from the Presenter:</b>
1. Have you paid for anything yet?	1. No
2. What is the primary purpose of this trip?	1. To see films that will soon be released and networking with people in the industry
2. How do you decide who is going on the trip?	3. People who have not applied on the exec board, and we ask those who want to go questions. (We pick those who are the best fit)
3. If networking is not the purpose, would you still attend?	4. Yes
4. How will you pay for the portion that UPAC cannot pay for?	5. Attendee will cover their portion
5. What will you do while you're there?	6. Watch films in the industry and Q&A sessions after to make connections with the people in the industry

6. How does this enhance the Penn State student experience?	7. There's nothing like this in this area so we can bring back the knowledge we learn to this campus.
7. Have your priorities for funding changed?	8. No
8.	9.
9.	10.

<b>Committee Discussion:</b>
SCT: I think this is a really nice budget, at first. It was a bit spectacle but after they came in and explained their purpose. I think this would be a nice opportunity for them to learn about the industry.
CM1: I have never heard of Sundance but I think this is good experience for them at Penn State.
CM2: This budget will help the Penn State community grow because as they said there is nothing quite like this within an accessible distance.

<b>SCT Recommendation:</b>		
Recommendation:	\$5,000	
Amount Funded:	\$5,000	
2 <sup>nd</sup> By:	Shayla	
Equipment Breakdown (If needed)	<ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. Flights</li> <li>1. Airbnb</li> <li>2. Registration</li> <li>3. Etc.</li> </ol>	<ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. \$3,413.76 (75%)</li> <li>2. \$1,560</li> <li>3. \$26.24</li> <li>4. Etc.</li> </ol>
Vote:	Passes 4-0	

**Additional Recommendations:**

Recommendation:

Comments:

Vote:

# UPAC Allocation Night Minutes

Date: 10/31/23

**Organization Name:** Phi Beta Sigma

**Budget(s) to be Reviewed:** Program

<b>Committee:</b>	HAT
<b>Committee Chair:</b>	Cassandra
<b>UPAC Advisor:</b>	Jayla
<b>Committee Members:</b>	Aidan, Callie, Dalima, Ishaan
<b>Minutes Taker(s):</b>	Aidan, Ishaan
<b>SCT Member(s):</b>	Alex, Shahid

<b>Organization Presenter:</b>	Carlos Dye
<b>Presenter's Email:</b>	cmd6690@psu.edu

## Minutes:

Description of the Budget:	
To celebrate service and leadership while honoring the achievements of individuals and organizations within the Penn State Community. It aims to create a memorable and engaging experience beyond traditional fraternity balls and award ceremonies.	
Questions from the Committee:	Responses from the Presenter:
Have you completed your program registration meeting for this program?	Yes
Have you paid for anything yet?	No
How do you plan to fund the portion of expenses that UPAC will not cover?	Ticket sales
Is this program open to all University Park students?	Yes
How do you plan to advertise your event? Have you created a post for the event on OrgCentral?	Instagram and post flyers. No
How does this event enhance the Penn State experience for students?	Small performances, Ted talks and learning experience. People will learn about community building.
Do you plan on selling tickets for this event?	Yes, \$25 for UP and \$30 for non

What is your expected attendance for each of the following groups: UP students? Faculty/staff? Community members?	200
How did you select this year's performing artists?	Internal connections within the fraternity
Have you filled out the organization inventory form on UPAC's Org Central page?	There is an office
Do you have University approved storage for the requested equipment purchases? If so, where and can you provide proof of this storage location?	Yes
Have your priorities for funding changed?	No they have not.
Please provide a breakdown of any equipment costs inclusive of the following: the cost of each item, the need for each item requested, and how is it essential to your organization's mission, and the estimated length of life for each item (between 1-4 years)?	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Kelfara Royal Blue White Balloons: Decorations for alumni hall</li> <li>• White Carnations: frat is white carnation</li> <li>• Blue Carnations:</li> <li>• Royal Blue Streamers: decorations</li> <li>• (5) Ballons Phi Beta Sigma: decorations, around entrance</li> <li>• Floral Wedding Foam Board: display of history and other frats' histories</li> <li>• Blue Tablecloths: follow theme</li> <li>• White Tablecloths: follow theme</li> <li>• Custom Vinyl Banners: phi beta sigma and chapter, 4 years</li> <li>• Step and Repeat Banners: backdrop, symbol on backdrop, 1 year</li> <li>• Electric Candles: decorations, one time use</li> <li>• Blue and White Photo Booth: Gray Package: so people can have pictures and memories of event and keep retentions</li> <li>• utensils: XXX</li> <li>• Napkins: XXX</li> <li>• Diploma: XXX</li> </ul>
Is anything being given away?	Diplomas

<b>Committee Discussion:</b>
SCT: Great purpose of the event and don't see it as often.

CM1: I like this budget, it brings entertainment to campus and benefits them.

CM2: I like this budget.

<b>SCT Recommendation:</b>		
Recommendation:	\$3438.42	
Amount Funded:	\$3438.42	
2 <sup>nd</sup> By:	Callie	
Equipment Breakdown (If needed)	<ol style="list-style-type: none"><li>1. Diploma, utensils, napkins, tablecloths, candles</li><li>2. Step and repeat</li><li>3. Item</li><li>4. Etc.</li></ol>	<ol style="list-style-type: none"><li>1. \$0</li><li>2. \$175.31</li><li>3. \$XXX</li><li>4. Etc.</li></ol>
Vote:	4-0	

**Additional Recommendations:**

Recommendation:

Comments:

Vote:

Tickets, ted talk

Jabari hall